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Re: [Notlficatlon in accordance with Sectlono‘z\fg\(é) of the waste Management Acts
,of,a proposed decnslon on an appli gm for a review of a waste licence in
l respect of a facnllty at Cappu@ﬁp? Industrial Estate, Daingean Road,
/ Tullamore, Co/Offaly O é\
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Dear Madam, O
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I wish to refer to your letter of 26™ September 2013 in connection with the above.

Offaly County Council have no objections to the proposal.

Yours faithfully,

Admmltratlve Of /,’ 4
Planning
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Midlandslrelandie OfFaluli@ - gous community onbine

gateway to growth
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